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1 Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC, 
184 FERC ¶ 61,035 (2023). 

developers will ensure that the siting 
process is open to public input and 
transparent with respect to how 
decisions are made. Project developers 
will work with communities to identify 
the types of data that will be collected 
and shared with the public, including 
the level of detail, frequency of 
monitoring and reporting, response to 
findings, and means of disseminating 
information. 

Long-Term Stewardship—Project 
developers of carbon dioxide storage 
projects will develop closure and post- 
operational monitoring and reporting 
plans and ensure financial 
responsibility for any future 
stewardship. 

IV. Questions for Request for 
Information 

FECM is requesting comment on the 
Principles and the Initiative. The 
Principles are intended to provide 
project developers with a high-level 
framework for executing carbon 
management projects responsibly. DOE 
specifically welcomes comment on the 
following questions: 

1. Would the Initiative and the 
Principles be likely to meaningfully 
advance responsible carbon 
management? If not, what changes could 
be made to better advance this goal? 

2. At a high level, do the Principles 
address what is needed for responsible 
carbon management? If not, what 
additional principles may be needed? 

3. In what ways, if any, could the 
Principles be revised to better reflect 
responsible carbon management? 

4. Once finalized, would you agree to 
pledge to abide by or endorse the 
Principles? If not, what changes could 
be made to Phase 1 to encourage you to 
pledge to abide by or endorse the 
Principles? 

5. How could Phase 2 and a 
recognition program be structured and 
executed to maximize adoption of the 
Principles? 

6. Would the technical assistance 
envisioned in Phase 2 be helpful to 
advance responsible carbon 
management projects? Would you take 
advantage of this service or encourage 
others to take advantage? If not, why 
not? 

V. Response Guidelines 

NOI/RFI responses shall include: 
1. NOI/RFI title and reference 

number; 
2. Name(s), phone number(s), and 

email address(es) for the principal 
point(s) of contact; 

3. Institution or organization 
affiliation and postal address; and 

4. Clear indication of the specific 
question(s) to which you are 
responding. 

Responses including confidential 
business information will be handled 
per guidance in Section VI. 

VI. Confidential Business Information 
Pursuant to 10 CFR 1004.11, any 

person submitting information that he 
or she believes to be confidential and 
exempt by law from public disclosure 
should submit via email two well- 
marked copies: One copy of the 
document marked ‘‘confidential’’ 
including all the information believed to 
be confidential, and one copy of the 
document marked ‘‘non-confidential’’ 
with the information believed to be 
confidential deleted. Submit these 
documents via email. DOE will make its 
own determination about the 
confidential status of the information 
and treat it according to its 
determination. 

Signing Authority 
This document of the Department of 

Energy was signed on August 4, 2023, 
by Brad Crabtree, Assistant Secretary, 
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon 
Management, pursuant to delegated 
authority from the Secretary of Energy. 
That document with the original 
signature and date is maintained by 
DOE. For administrative purposes only, 
and in compliance with requirements of 
the Office of the Federal Register, the 
undersigned DOE Federal Register 
Liaison Officer has been authorized to 
sign and submit the document in 
electronic format for publication, as an 
official document of the Department of 
Energy. This administrative process in 
no way alters the legal effect of this 
document upon publication in the 
Federal Register. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on August 8, 
2023. 
Treena V. Garrett, 
Federal Register Liaison Officer, U.S. 
Department of Energy. 
[FR Doc. 2023–17218 Filed 8–10–23; 8:45 am] 
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Conference 

On July 14, 2023, the Commission 
issued an order directing Commission 
staff to convene a technical conference 

to discuss Transcontinental Gas Pipe 
Line Company, LLC’s revisions to the 
rates, charges, and certain terms and 
conditions of service at the Washington 
Storage Field in St. Landry Parish, 
Louisiana.1 The technical conference 
will be held on Wednesday, September 
13, 2023, from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Eastern Standard Time. The conference 
will be held virtually and in person at 
a room to be designated at the offices of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, 888 First Street NE, 
Washington, DC 20426. All interested 
persons are permitted to attend. 

Commission conferences are 
accessible under section 508 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973. For 
accessibility accommodations, please 
send an email to accessibility@ferc.gov, 
call toll-free (866) 208–3372 (voice) or 
(202) 208–8659 (TTY), or send a fax to 
(202) 208–2106 with the required 
accommodations. 

All interested parties that are not able 
to attend in person are invited to 
participate remotely. Staff will use the 
WebEx platform to view supporting 
documents related to this docket using 
the following link—https://
ferc.webex.com/ferc/
j.php?MTID=m6642c4c3eb3c3c97ed6dc
3cc03527e8d. For more information 
about this technical conference, please 
contact Sorita Ghosh at sorita.ghosh@
ferc.gov or at (202) 502–8522 by 
September 12, 2023. 

Dated: August 7, 2023. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2023–17247 Filed 8–10–23; 8:45 am] 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

Take notice that the Commission 
received the following electric corporate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: EC23–115–000. 
Applicants: Stony Creek Wind Farm, 

LLC, RWE Investco Mgmt, LLC. 
Description: Application for 

Authorization Under Section 203 of the 
Federal Power Act of Stony Creek Wind 
Farm, LLC. 

Filed Date: 8/4/23. 
Accession Number: 20230804–5182. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/23. 
Docket Numbers: EC23–116–000. 
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Applicants: Sun Streams, LLC, 
Sunshine Valley Solar, LLC, Potentia US 
Solar Fund 2, LLC. 

Description: Joint Application for 
Authorization Under Section 203 of the 
Federal Power Act of Sun Streams, LLC, 
et al. 

Filed Date: 8/4/23. 
Accession Number: 20230804–5184. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/23. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER10–2507–019; 
ER10–2074–009; ER10–2097–011. 

Applicants: KCP&L Greater Missouri 
Operations Company, Kansas City 
Power & Light Company, Westar Energy, 
Inc. 

Description: Notice of Change in 
Status of Evergy Kansas Central, Inc., et 
al. 

Filed Date: 7/28/23. 
Accession Number: 20230728–5242. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/18/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–1241–002. 
Applicants: IP Oberon, LLC. 
Description: Notice of Non-Material 

Change in Status of IP Oberon, LLC. 
Filed Date: 7/28/23. 
Accession Number: 20230728–5241. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/18/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2139–001. 
Applicants: Interstate Power and 

Light Company. 
Description: Tariff Amendment: 

Interstate Power and Light Lansing 
Retirement Amendment to be effective 
8/14/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/7/23. 
Accession Number: 20230807–5015. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/28/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2509–000. 
Applicants: Southwestern Public 

Service Company. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

SPS–TTC-Utility Reloc Agrmt-729 R1– 
0.1.0 to be effective 7/29/2023. 

Filed Date: 7/28/23. 
Accession Number: 20230728–5170. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/18/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2572–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Original WMPA, SA No. 7025; Queue 
No. AG1–193 to be effective 10/4/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/4/23. 
Accession Number: 20230804–5134. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2573–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Original WMPA, SA No. 7026; Queue 
No. AF2–243 to be effective 10/4/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/4/23. 

Accession Number: 20230804–5137. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2574–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Notice of Cancellation of WMPA, SA 
No. 6328; Queue No. AG2–399 re: 
Breach to be effective 10/6/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/7/23. 
Accession Number: 20230807–5055. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/28/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2575–000. 
Applicants: Southern California 

Edison Company. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 2nd 

Amended LGIA, Sagebrush Solar 2- 
Cancel eTariff Record (TOT818/SA243) 
to be effective 10/7/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/7/23. 
Accession Number: 20230807–5057. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/28/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2576–000. 
Applicants: Alabama Power 

Company, Georgia Power Company, 
Mississippi Power Company. 

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 
Alabama Power Company submits tariff 
filing per 35.13(a)(2)(iii: O’Neal Solar 
(Solar + BESS) LGIA Filing to be 
effective 7/28/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/7/23. 
Accession Number: 20230807–5061. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/28/23. 
Docket Numbers: ER23–2577–000. 
Applicants: Arizona Public Service 

Company. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

Service Agreement No. 193, 
Amendment No. 5 to be effective 10/7/ 
2023. 

Filed Date: 8/7/23. 
Accession Number: 20230807–5110. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/28/23. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric securities 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ES23–65–000. 
Applicants: GridLiance West LLC. 
Description: Application Under 

Section 204 of the Federal Power Act for 
Authorization to Issue Securities of 
GridLiance West LLC. 

Filed Date: 8/3/23. 
Accession Number: 20230803–5135. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/24/23. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system (https://
elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/
fercgensearch.asp) by querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene, to 
protest, or to answer a complaint in any 
of the above proceedings must file in 
accordance with Rules 211, 214, or 206 
of the Commission’s Regulations (18 
CFR 385.211, 385.214, or 385.206) on or 

before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the 
specified comment date. Protests may be 
considered, but intervention is 
necessary to become a party to the 
proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

The Commission’s Office of Public 
Participation (OPP) supports meaningful 
public engagement and participation in 
Commission proceedings. OPP can help 
members of the public, including 
landowners, environmental justice 
communities, Tribal members and 
others, access publicly available 
information and navigate Commission 
processes. For public inquiries and 
assistance with making filings such as 
interventions, comments, or requests for 
rehearing, the public is encouraged to 
contact OPP at (202) 502–6595 or OPP@
ferc.gov. 

Dated: August 7, 2023. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2023–17248 Filed 8–10–23; 8:45 am] 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings 

Take notice that the Commission has 
received the following Natural Gas and 
Oil Pipeline Rate and Refund Report 
filings: 

Filings Instituting Proceedings 

Docket Numbers: RP23–959–000. 
Applicants: Equitrans, L.P. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Amended Negotiated Rate Agreement— 
8/5/2023 to be effective 8/5/2023. 

Filed Date: 8/4/23. 
Accession Number: 20230804–5143. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/16/23. 
Docket Numbers: RP23–960–000. 
Applicants: El Paso Natural Gas 

Company, L.L.C. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Negotiated Rate Agreement Update 
(WTG August 2023) to be effective 8/8/ 
2023. 

Filed Date: 8/7/23. 
Accession Number: 20230807–5049. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 8/21/23. 
Any person desiring to intervene, to 

protest, or to answer a complaint in any 
of the above proceedings must file in 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 16:59 Aug 10, 2023 Jkt 259001 PO 00000 Frm 00047 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\11AUN1.SGM 11AUN1lo
tte

r 
on

 D
S

K
11

X
Q

N
23

P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

1

https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf
mailto:OPP@ferc.gov
mailto:OPP@ferc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2024-05-28T20:46:00-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




